LNA Questions
LNA Questions/Considerations

1. Do you support Initial Licensing for Reps










2. How many statutory companies do you have, and are they one-for-one with your DTCC memberships
3. As a consideration you may want to build an automated manner to mass appoint a significant number of reps  via a spreadsheet received from a distributor around the DTCC process (i.e. build a process to turn an excel spreadsheet into Bin type transactions for processing and not confirm them out. This process would facilitate bring on new Distribution partners
4. Does the firm subscribe to the JIT (approved for solicitation) process for appointments?
If so how is it your new business systems tied into your licensing and appointment system in order to appoint on the drop of a ticket?











5. Is your system able to track a rep by SSN? CDR? Broker Assigned id?

LNA TU Questions/Considerations
1. Does your Licensing and Appointments system also keep track of the New Annuity suitability and Product Suitability training What Training vendor or vendors do you work with





2. What Training vendor or vendors do you work with








3. According to the Model Reg – “An insurer shall verify that an insurance producer has completed the annuity training course required under this subsection before allowing the producer to sell an annuity product for that insurer. An insurer may satisfy its responsibility under this subsection by obtaining certificates of completion of the training course or obtaining reports provided by commissioner-sponsored database systems or vendors or from a reasonably reliable commercial database vendor that has a reporting arrangement with approved insurance education providers.” 




Is the firm’s legal interpretation that training information can only come from a training vendor or industry database? Or will the firm support Training information from the distributor who received it from another source?  
